IL.

1.

Iv.

VI.

VIIL

VIII.

IX.

XI.

XII.

XIII.

AT
A
PREBLE COUNTY
DE-:VEL(ji’.‘n-:-n.r.m
[isABILITIES
&_.Puithing Prople Firit

PREBLE COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
Wednesday, January 23, 2019
PCBDD Administrative Offices
200 Eaton Lewisburg Road

Suite 201
Eaton, Ohio
6:00 p.m.
AGENDA
Call to Order
Roll Call

Approval of Board Member Absence
Pledge of Allegiance

Reading of the Vision and Mission Statement

» The VISION of the Preble County Board of DD is to provide the best possible
opportunity for individuals with developmental disabilities to have the kind and
quality of life he or she chooses.

» The MISSION of the Preble County Board of DD is to support individuals with
developmental disabilities to live, learn, work, and socialize as they choose.

Introduction of Guests

Approval and Note Receipt of Minutes
» November 13, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Financial Report
» October and November 2018 Board Financial Statement

Board Committees
Superintendent Report
Hearing of the Public

Executive Session according to ORC 121.22 G1:
» For the purpose of review of personnel matters.

Adjournment
Next Board Meeting — February 19, 2019 @ 6:00 p.m.



Superintendent’s Report
January 2019

Discussion/Informational Items

Events and Activities (Superintendent/SSA Director)
» 11/16&17 Leadership Preble County Opening Retreat
» 11/28 OACB Annual Conference
» 11/29 Leadership Preble County (Health and Human Services)
» 12/11 Leadership Preble County (History & Heritage)
» On boarding new employees and wrapping up year end.

Early Intervention Update

Submitted by, Kristen Gardner, Becky Hampton

There were thirty-two children served in the months of November and December. We received
nine new referrals. The evaluation team completed three Bayley evaluations. We participated in
eight Individual Family Service Plan meetings, five transition planning meetings for children
getting ready to turn three, three Evaluation Team Reviews and Individual Education Plan
meetings for children entering preschool. We completed forty-five visits with nineteen
cancellations.

We attended the Early Intervention Regional meeting and the OACB conference. We
participated in SOY A and PAUSE and helped with the distribution for Christmas for Kids.

It was a busy year for Early Intervention and we are looking forward to 2019!

- Community Outreach Update
Respectfully submitted by Amanda Kopf

Preble County Christmas for Kids was a huge success. We were able to serve 290 families in
Preble County which meant 806 children received gifts this year who may not have otherwise.
This program continues to be successful due to the generosity of our community. Thank you to
everyone who donated gifts or volunteered their time in order to make Christmas a little more
special this year.

This was shared by a parent about the program...

“I have never had to ask for this kind of help in my life. Up until two months ago we were your
average middle class family. My husband was in an accident and it has completely changed our
Jinancial situation. This program is a blessing and I hope to be able to give back in the years to
come.



SSA Update
Respectfully submitted by Hollie Morgan

Active Individuals SSA Services Waiver Services
Children: 191 Children: 183 Individual Options Waiver:
83
Ages: 0-2 31 Adults: 158 Level 1: 60

3-5 25 Total: 341 SELF Waiver: 2

6-21 135 Total

Waivers: 145
Adults: 221
Ages: 22-30 61

31-40 42

41-50 36

51-64 48

65+ 34

Total Active Individuals 412*
*The above number reflects 71 people living in an ICF/DD

We have approximately 40 individuals who work in Community

We welcome new SSA team members, Ashley Hausmann, SSA Transition, Paula Burke, SSA
Adults, and Leah Watkins, SSA Adults.

We also welcome Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities director, Jeff Davis. Director
Davis’s primary focus is simplification of systems that can be overly cumbersome and
challenging for Individual and families to navigation. He shared at a training this week “our
system is all about direct care professionals and case management”. We continue to fight against
shortage of direct care support staff to work with Individuals, and as a system there is more and
more placed on the SSA to manage and stay on top of. I am encouraged by his motivation to put
these areas in the forefront of his work. We also said, goodbye to Director Martin, who did so
many thing to spur our field forward, he was extremely helpful to Preble County and will be
greatly missed.

We continue to work with Game Time and DNR to finalize the grant agreement. We would like
to install an inclusive Whirl along with the poured rubber surface. (Pictures attached) The Whirl
provides access for all abilities with its zero entry design. It includes bench seating and a large
platform surface that exceed the ADA requirement for turnaround space and hand rails for users
to grasp while spinning.

Action Items
» Contract Renewals
o Primary Solutions
o 2019 Cleaning L&M Products



At 6:01 p.m. the Regular Meeting of the Preble County Board of DD held Tuesday,
November 13, 2018, was called to order. Upon roll call: Stephanie Garrett, aye; Eva
Howard, aye; Lisa Hoying, aye; Steve Hurd, aye; Jodi Long, aye; Allie Shafer, aye;
Dixie Gabbard was absent from the meeting with prior notice.

Approval of Board Member Absence

A motion was made by Allie Shafer and seconded by Stephanie Garrett to excuse Dixie
Gabbard from the meeting with prior notice. Upon roll call: Dixie Gabbard, absent;
Stephanie Garrett, aye; Eva Howard, aye; Lisa Hoying, aye; Steve Hurd, aye; Jodi Long,
aye; Allie Shafer, aye.

Approval of Minutes

A motion was made by Stephanie Garrett and seconded by Lisa Church to approve the
October 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes as presented. Upon roll call: Dixie
Gabbard, absent; Stephanie Garrett, aye; Eva Howard, aye; Lisa Hoying, aye; Steve
Hurd, aye; Jodi Long, aye; Allie Shafer, aye.

Financial Report

A motion was made by Lisa Hoying and seconded by Jodi Long to approve the
September 2018 financial report as presented. Upon roll call: Dixie Gabbard, absent;
Stephanie Garrett, aye; Eva Howard, aye; Lisa Hoying, aye; Steve Hurd, aye; Jodi Long,
aye; Allie Shafer, aye.

Finance and Personnel Director, Lauran Franklin reviewed the financial report for the
months of September 2018. The beginning fund balance was $4,705,482. The ending
Jund balance was $4,764,167. Revenue received included the second half general of the
levy rollback and TCM. Health insurance expenditures included a payment to the HRA.
Events and Activities — Superintendent/SSA Director

Superintendent/SSA Director Bethany Schultz gave an overview of the events and
activities in which she was involved from September 27, 2018 — October 29, 2018.
Early Intervention

The EI team had another amazing month making a difference to the many children and
Sfamilies. They not only complete the day to day tasks, but go above to offer social and
recreational opportunities to families. They put together another great SOYA program,
which offers parents a time to connect. Lastly, they plan a night of respite for parents
and fun activities for the children. They have had many volunteer students, in which they
serve as mentors and coaches in working within the field. Nice work!

There were thirty-two children served by Early Intervention services this month. Help
Me Grow received two new referrals. No children exited the program and there were
two new enrollments. The team completed two Bayley evaluations and two Individual
Family Service Plans. We completed twenty-eight home visits but had fifteen
cancellations.

The team participated in reviewing and completing the interagency agreement with the
Early Childhood Coordinating Committee, Track and Treat, the Early Childhood
Coordinating Committee Family Art Night, and the PAUSE planning meeting. We
attended the Regional EI Directors meeting and Kristen shared Help Me Grow referral
updates in collaboration with the WIC nurses at the Preble County Health Department.
Hats off to Kristen for being 100% compliant with her 45 day baseline for SFY-18!!!!



As our fall session of SOYA comes to an end and we reflect on what differences we are
making in our world, we always realize that it is worth the work to see how the children
of all abilities are having fun and helping each other. Iknow that the parents enjoy the
time of fellowship and knowing that their children are having a great time too. But this
session we had a little boy and mother that are new to our area. At our last session, this
mom talked about how much this time had helped her by being able to talk to others and
that she felt like that she had made friends. But she was most impressed with the
resources and information that had been shared with her by the other parents. She said,
“I have been searching for two years for the things that I have learned about in the last
seven weeks!” Way to go SOYA parents!!

Community Outreach Update

WAY TO GO, Amanda, your collaborative efforts, planning and organizing the Track-N-
Treat event was outstanding!

Track-N-Treat was a huge success! We had a record number of people and everyone had
a great time. The families enjoyed popcorn, cotton candy, lots of trick-or-treating, crafis,
face painting, a petting zoo, wagon rides, and lots of police cars and fire trucks. We are
so thankful for everyone who came out to support the event and for everyone who
donated candy.

Registration is now open for Preble County Christmas for Kids and will remain open the
entire month of November. Families can register by appointment by calling United Way,
Mental Health and Recovery Board, Miami Valley Community Action Partnership,
Educational Service Center, Head Start, or by contacting their local school districts
Success Liaison. Distribution will be on Friday, December 7" at the Eaton First Church
of the Nazarene from 8:00am-6:00pm.  If you are interested in donating, please return
an unwrapped gift to the board office by December 5.

SSA Team

Bethany Schultz gave an overview of the SSA report including 414 active individuals and
40 individuals who work in the community. As we continue in the hiring process, a huge
shout out to Brooke Warren, Team lead in juggling interview, plan review, mentoring,
and juggling her own caseload—all with a smile on her face! The rest of team continues
to step up meeting the needs of Individuals and helping one another out, they too have
smiles on their faces!

Unfortunately, we have crisis, unexpected events, or unusual incidents, Karen is on top of
making sure our reporting is complete and thorough. We have had three major crisis
during the past month that has required a lot of team work, I cannot be happier with the
determination of the entire team to work through the crisis and ensure Individuals are
safe and healthy.

We continue to be in need of non-medical transportation providers to help Individuals to
go to the desired Day Support program and to their community jobs.

2019 Program Calendar

A motion was made by Stephanie Garrett and seconded by Allie Shafer to approve the
2019 Program Calendar as presented. Upon roll call: Upon roll call: Dixie Gabbard,
absent; Stephanie Garrett, aye; Eva Howard, aye; Lisa Hoying, aye; Steve Hurd, aye; Jodi
Long, aye; Allie Shafer, aye.

Policy 2.7 Drug and Alcohol Free Work Place



A motion was made by Allie Shafer and seconded by Lisa Hoying to approve the revision
of the Drug and Alcohol Free Work Place Policy 2.7 as presented. Upon roll call: Dixie
Gabbard, absent; Stephanie Garrett, aye; Eva Howard, aye; Lisa Hoying, aye; Steve
Hurd, aye; Jodi Long, aye; Allie Shafer, aye.

Changes to the policy include verbiage regarding the use of medical marijuana.
Contract Renewals

A motion was made by Stephanie Garrett and seconded by Jodi Long to approve the
following contract renewals: Strategies for Behavior Management, Comprehensive
Health Care, Early Intervention Speech Therapy as presented. Upon roll call: Dixie
Gabbard, absent; Stephanie Garrett, aye; Eva Howard, aye; Lisa Hoying, aye; Steve
Hurd, aye; Jodi Long, aye; Allie Shafer, aye.

Table of Organization

No changes were made to the Table of Organization.

Adjournment

A motion was made by Steve Hurd and seconded by Allie Shafer to adjourn the meeting
at 7:16 pm. Upon roll call: Dixie Gabbard, absent; Stephanie Garrett, aye; Eva Howard,
aye; Lisa Hoying, aye; Steve Hurd, aye; Jodi Long, aye; Allie Shafer, aye.



Preble CBDD
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORTS - October 2018
Monthly Report

Revenues (Total CY2018 Budget $2,536,904) (172% collected):

LEVY — General Property - Our budget this year is $1,599,027 excluding the 1.9 mil additional that was
voted in November 2017, after the budget was completed and approved by the County Commissioners.
We received $1,872,732 in March and received our second deposit of $1,410,711 in August.
This is our share of the revenue collected from property owners in Preble County based on
levies successfully passed in prior years. Itis paid twice a year, typically in March and in August.

LEVY - Rollback —Our budget this year is $230,951 and we received $0 in October.
This is our share of the revenue collected from property owners in Preble County based on
levies successfully passed in prior years

DODD SUBSIDIES - $52,561 in revenue was received in October. For 2018, we projected $212,082 in
subsidy revenue.
The Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities (DODD) pays Service and Support and 501
Subsidies that benefit adult services and adults receiving Case Management services; Tax
equity payments which were a part of a Medicaid re-design per House Bills 405 and 94 that
were passed in 2001 to aid tax poor counties.

TITLE XX - $0 in revenue was received in October. Our budget this year for this line item is $17,000.
This federal grant supports early intervention services for individuals in our program. We
receive this payment quarterly.

Title XIX — TARGETED CASE MANAGEMENT — We received $16,136 in revenue for the month of
October. For 2018, we budgeted $275,000 for this line item.
Medicaid reimburses us for the work performed by our Service & Support Administrator based
on case notes detailing service delivery.

Gifts and Donations— We have received $0 in miscellaneous revenue in October and budgeted only
$190 for this line item.

Other State Receipts — We've budgeted $30,000 in miscellaneous revenue from DODD. We collected
$161,137 in October. This included the Calendar Year 2014 Cost Report Settlement.

LEVY — Trailer Tax Settlement — We have received a total of $1,121 in levy deposits for this line item
this month. Our budget this year is $1,998.
This is our share of the revenue collected from property owners in Preble County based on
levies successfully passed in prior years

ICF/DD Reimbursement — We received $0 in the month of October.
These are individuals with developmental disabilities who are employed at the workshop, but
who live in one of the group homes owned by Community Concepts.

WAIVER ADMINISTRATION ~This year we budgeted $115,000 for this line item. We received $0 in
October.
The Ohio Department of Developmental Disability (DODD) pays Waiver Administration based
on time studies prepared by staff to help defray the cost of Administering I/O and Level One
waivers. We receive this payment quarterly.

HMG Part C — This year we budgeted $54,155 for HMG Part C and we received $4,581 in October.
This is revenue received as pass thru funds from the Preble County Health District to help fund
our Early Intervention Service Coordinator.

Refunds — We received $0 in refunds in October and budgeted $500 for the year.

Local Other Receipts — We have received a total of $0 for the month of October.



Expenditures (Target 83.4% - Total CY2018 Expenditures Budget $3,356,995):

PAYROLL — There were $42,422 in salaries posted in the month of October. We budgeted $699,240 for CY2018
based on projected CY2018 staffing needs.

PERS - The amount contributed to the PERS pension plans in the month of October is $9,446. Our budget for the
year is $142,810.

MEDICARE - Of the $10,139 in budgeted in Medicare benefits, we spent $578 this month.
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION — We budgeted at $14,473 for 2018. $0 were spent this month.

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION — There were $0 in payments made for Unemployment Compensation this
month.

HEALTH INSURANCE - Of the $313,469 in budgeted health care benefits, we spent $17,158 in health insurance
during the month of October.

DENTAL INSURANCE - Of the $14,849 in budgeted dental benefits, in October we spent $863.

SUPPLIES — In October, we spent a total of $417 of our annual budget of $12,000. Supply costs are composed
mostly of office supplies.

EQUIPMENT - Total equipment costs for this month were $225. We budgeted $7,500 for equipment purchases
throughout the year.

CONTRACT REPAIRS -We budgeted $5,000 for contract repairs this year and spent $0 in October.

CONTRACT SERVICES - In October, we spent a total of $24,397. Our 2018 annual projection for this line item is
$226,198. This line item pays for utilities and other contracted services.

RENTALS —We budgeted $51,965 for our 2018 rental payment for SSA and Administrative office space. A total of
$12,201 was distributed in October to comply with our rental agreement for 2018. Rental payments are made on a
quarterly basis.

ADVERTISING & PRINTING — We expended $0 from this line item in the month of October for misc. charges. Our
budgeted total is $1,000 for the year.

TRAVEL & EXPENSES - The $1,165 in travel costs for October were primarily for employee mileage
reimbursements and training / seminar registration costs. This year we budgeted $30,000 for this line item.

TRANSPORTATION — We totaled $13 in transportation costs this month. Our budget for the year is $5,000. We
use this line item to pay for repairs and materials for our transportation fleet.

OTHER EXPENSES — The $280,170 budgeted for this account, is used primarily for Administration Fees, dues and
memberships. We spent $36,090 in October.

GASOLINE — Our annual budget for fuel in 2018 is $2,000 and in October we spent $62 from this line item.

SPECIAL OLYMPICS - Adult — We added this line item in 2013 to account for the expenditures associated with
donations and other monies collected for Adult Special Olympics. We budgeted $0 for 2018.

SOYA-We added this line item in 2014 to account for the expenditures associated with donations and other monies
collected for SOYA. We budgeted $0 for 2018.

HOUSING - We added this line item in 2016 to account for the expenditures associated with houses, including
vacancies. We budgeted $47,900 in 2018 and expended $1,283 in October.

WAIVER MATCH — In 2017, waiver match was removed from the “"Other Expenses” line and given its own line. We
budgeted $1,498,282 in Waiver Match for 2018, which includes an adjustment made by the commissioner due to
anticipated end of year 2017 funds, and expended $289,588 in October. Waiver Match is paid on a quarterly basis.



"S20UBIBHIP LONS INOQE PALLIOUI Jou SIE OLM S50Y) Joj paubisap j0u ale SUBLILIEIS [eloueuly asey) ‘ABulpioooy

sadiouud Bulunoage pejdesoe Ajleseuab woiy eyip Aew yoym (14 J0 preog Aunos 8|qaiy 8y jo inbal au) yum ul fate Jeoueuy asay |,

61°80°L0

S6'989°€9€’L $ TLOGL'EIS'Y $ TL'OBL'CIS'Y $ ZLOBL'EIS'Y $ ZLO6L'CIS'Y$ ZLOBL'EIS'Y $ 80°LOL'POL'Y $ €8'809°Ge9°'c $ 18°/SE'EER'E $ souejeq pung Buipuz

69°G66°9GE'EC 0£°085°286°L LOVL6'SEY = = LO'vL6'SEY 05°25'659 0L€e8L 1LY 69°0Er'0ZY sainypuadxy

69'1706°9€5'2 L0'€65°L9€'Y 69°2£6'GEC = = G9'LEG'GET GL'0L0'88L°L ZLve0'vLe G5010°020°C 8nuUBASy

G6L22'€8L'2 § S6'LLLEBL'T $ 80LOL'YOL'Y $ ZL06L'€9S'Y $ ZLO0BL'E9S'y $ 80'Z9L'POLY § £8°809'GE9'C $ 18LGE'CEB'E $ G6'LLL'€8L'T § @duejeg pung BujuuiBeg

|ej0] [enuuy aje( 0} Jeaj 18uenpd yipy Jaquiasag 13 WIBAON 12q03120 ’ Japenp pag lauenp puz Jauenp jsi
pajabpng fenjoy [enjoy lenjoy [enjoy lenjoy {enjay [enjoy [enjoy

8L°LE°0l JO SY - 8L0ZAD
jJuswiaje}s Moj4 Yses - pun4 [eiauan)

aago °193.d



“SOOUDIBI YINS 1NUGE PSULIOLITTOU BIE UM SS0U) 10} [XaUBISHD 10U BIE SIISHLSIETS [PTuBUY 35ay) ABURINoLY

sadioulid Bupuno2oe pajdsse Allieued LY sP KB UL (110 PIEOE AUNOD SiG8ld B4 J0 SIUBIAINDSI BU) LM SRIEPI0S0E Ut PolSeId SI7 SMALAE]S (R IAUY 559U,

_r 198ie] %°E8 J 20'668" 295"y 100}
(8e°'889'0£8°L) $ %Z'ZLL 20°€65°L9E'Y $ G69'/e5'sez $ . $ s $ S9'/€5'6eZ $ SL°0L0°8BL'L $ TLPEOWLZ $ SSOLO'0Z0C $ 6970698ST $ anuaAdY |ej0 )
(00°005) e/u 00°00S = - - 00°00S - - saIelaUlY BUnoA - sodwA|Q esds  66¥5Z0-00
- e/u - - - - - - - soldwA|Q (eads  00SSZ0-00Y
(1£°922) %L°CTT 12°9ZZ°L . - % 129221 - 00°000'L sydievsy 4l 18207 98¥SZ0-0SH
- e/u - - - - - - - ey |6¥SZ0-05Y
¢ e/u < - - - - - syoeghed phibz0-05y
(8E'TE6'VY) %€ 9806 8E'LEV'SY = - LL'6GLEL 1Z'6ES'2 90'€EL'62 00°00S Spunjay  68¥SZ0-0Gt
L1LEE'S %878 £€8°L18'vy ZL18s'y ZL'185'y £V'SLE'EL 0,'958'¢l 86'€00'CL 00'GGL'YS O Hed OWH  ZSpbZ0-00v
08°ZE6'0E %LEL 02°290'v8 - ] ¥98re'9z rL'0L8°0E Zr'806'92 00'000'GLL uoneAsiuWpY JBABM  89ELZ0-00k
(80°050°0S) e/u 80°050'0S - * - - 80°050°0S s Juswesinquiiey MN/40I  #Y1SL0-001
" e/u - s = * - = - uoepodsues ) /qeH Aeq - XIX 8L LZLSL0-00%
(69°€TL'T) %8'SEC 9®'LLL'Y Lo'LZL'L L0LZLL P6'2S0°L - L6LEG'T £1866°L \uswayes Xe| Jajiesl  SZ00L0-00%
(ze'£€9'59T) %1°259 28269661 ZELELLOL ZELEL'LOL 00'005°LE 00'005°L 00°00G'L 00°000°0€ Sidieoey QIElS 2YI0  98Y5Z0-00
(£0'0z01) %6°9€9 L0°0L2'L ] = 85851 6V°LS 00'000°L 00061 suolleuoq pue SWS  /9¥SZ0-001
- e/u - 2 - - - - - JusWade|dey Xl ddl  £20010-00F
- eju - + - - - - - uswsINquISy SaINN 21and  8L00L0-00F
1L°1Z6°9Z1 %8ES 62'8L0'avL 0s'9cL ‘9l 0S'9¢L'91 96 0£0°'L6 06 €82'ce £6'985'L1L 00°000'622 Juewebeueyy eseD - XIX Ol Z9CLZ0-00%
EV'961'6 %6°St 15'€08'L - - 0L'ZY6'T LL'S6ET 9.'S9v'Z 00°000°LL XX oL 29€120-00%
0£°'SLL %9°66 0L'90€'LLE 0L'195'28 01'196°2¢ 28'912'28 26'9.€'€S 92°160'eS 00280'CLT siuowked aQ 018IS  LSELZ0-00V
2 e/u d = = = = - - Ausdoid (euosied 2|qiBuel  1Z0010-00%
(82°55€'85) %E'STT 63920682 = - STEL8'PYL YE'CEY YL - 18'166'0€2 yoeq|ioy -Are T 190Z10-00r
(9£°9Tv'v¥89'T) %E 'S0 Ly pri'e82'e $ . $ - Z8LLLOLYL $ » $ S9TEL'TL8) $ 1L2/20'66G'L $ ‘doid [eieuen-Are |100L0-00%
SAI909Y O) 8oUBIEY  PIAPISN Y,  0jeQ O} PAAIRISY (€10 W10 Hiv 8LIZL PADY  8L/L) PADDY BL0L PAIDY HID aue 1D aNZ 10 ISL 8LOZAD uopdudseg ooy
suoyendosddy
8L°LE0L JO SY - 8LOZAD

Hoday anuaAay puny [esauac)
ad jo pieog Ayuno9 ajgaid



sochoud Bununosse pedesse jeieuas wioy seyp

sleuoIssiLWed A penasdde sainBy uo paseq paisnipe uesq sABY SUCHEDOIIE Yojew Jene s pa1aBpng

SEOUBJBHIP YOS INOGE POLLITUI TOU BIE OYM ESOY} 10 Peuflisap ou

aQ 10 prEoQ AUNOD elge1y U1 0 Siuewenher BU) Y Bou

% u pejussesd eim

elels e1w

oueuy 858U} ABLIIOSSY

_’ 18818 %yE8 [_ 0€'085°286'1 § 100f
6ESIV'6IE L $§ %T 6T 0£'085°'286°L § LOVIB'SEY $ IOPLE'SEY § 05°ZSP'659 $ O0LEBL'MLY § 69°0Ev’0Zy § ZLIV0'E6 $ 2688686 $ S000V'8ZZ $ 69G66'95E'C $ = $ 69'G66°96E'c § somypusdxg jejoL
99'901°258 %S 0F 00941648 00'885'682 00'885'682 00'885'682 - - - 2 - 99°Z8Z'LEY'L (00°000°29) 99'Z782'86%'L UNBN JeAlep  L2EELL
61 622'61 %L 'vS 12049'2e €L'€8Z'L €L'EBZ'L eeoL's ¥9°zer's ZL'e6L'0L LIV L 98VIL'T 82'16G'0 00°006' L 00°008' L ¥ yuswabeue Buisnoy 9,761 L
3 B/ = ® o - - = - % o v - VAOS /8Si2I
- B/u - - - - - - - - - - - soldwA|Q fededs  g8sLzL
L0961 L %l LT C6EYS 96'29 G629 25 L9t (T %4 G401 v6'eZ 16've yZes 00'000°Z 000002 auljoses  QLuBll
S1'S0L'69 %1 08 S8'¥90'8L¢C 98°060'0¢ 98°060'9¢ 0816’6y 16'vLL'96 86°082'G6 91'841 06'900't 76'960'L6 00°0LL'2pE 00°000°29 00'0L1'082 sasuadx3 JBUI0 1551271
- Be/u - - - - - - - - - - mﬂcmEm>0_QE_ € _QNO 099821
[4K TR %bvL 8e0gL'E 61El BLEL SLV6E'T 05 LEL'L ¥6'00¢ - Y6°00€ - 00°000° 00°000' uopeuodsuelt  £avell
05'vL6'02 %V Le 09°GZr'6 0T6oL'L 0Z'goL’L 89'6zZL'Z 6'909'2 89'176'7 YaoEy 60vLY'L SO'LLOL 00'000'0¢ 00°000'0€ asuadx3 p [@redL  00SSLL
av'Lee %609 85°809 - 000z ¥6'9ET yo'LeT - y9'LSe - 00000°} 00°000°1L Butssapy 015011
L0'006'2 %b 6 66 790'6Y vz L0z'cL ¥ZL02'2L STL0Z'ZL G299Z'2L GZ'96E'ZL 00°G61 - §T°10Z'T) 00°'696°1LS 00°696'LS sasuadx3 [eluay  LEEELl
02192z %006 S6623'€0Z ¥8'L6€'ve V8'LBE'YT £6'8L6'€S 61°985'69 BE'€96'GS GLize'sl 90°2ri'aL 81°00L'02 00'861'92Z 00'861'92Z SNBSS - PBJUOD  g0ZELL
00°06L'Y %0'G 00'0se - = - 00°06Z - - ] - 00°000's 00°000'G siieday - 1euod  0ZELL
00°6LZ'L %0'¢ 00°see 00'sze oosze - - - - x S 00°008'2L 00°00S'Z wawdinb3  0yozZ)
= Bfu - - - - & - - % = - = I cBITLL
89'706'9 %STh 2eLB0'S €eLly €eLLY 0£'eL9' 0E'¥ET L 6E°CI8 LELIE Ly'eel ELRTAN 00°000°ZL 00'000'Z} salddng  0LLgiL
vi'LGe's %9'v9 9T'L6S'6 ve'eos v8'€98 FAN A4 0L'656' 09°Lv6'Z 98256 98'766 88°L10'L 0068yl 00'6¥8'rL SJuBINSU| (€U LI0I0L
£9'866'¢8 %TEL 1£°01G'622 B0BGL 2L 60'8G1L L1 €L°182'2L YorrL'es 16'526°09 €L09L21 (AN TANAN 90 6£9'28 00 B9P'EIE 00°69%°CLE aoueinsul yyesH 090901
00 000°L %00 - - L = - - - - - 00'000°L 00°000°L wswhodwaun 050501
00°ELY YL %00 - - ¥ = = e = = - 00°€Lr'PL 00°eL¥'vL dwo) siom  Ov0r0l
L 20V'E %¥99 9z'9¢L'9 F6'8L8 V6848 20°188°) vS'L98'2 12°'806°L LG'C09 8rze9 99'CL9 00'6EL°01 oo'seL'oL 2iedipsy 0L0E0L
LBLLG'EY %S'69 60'262'66 zZ0'9ry's 20°9r¥'6 1£'928'92 89'Ze¥'ZE 80°285'0C 20'6TL'8 ¥Z08L'8 Z8°180'¢L 00'018'ZvL 00oL8'zyl SH¥3d 020201
ZrToL'60Z  $ %lL0L L9°LL0'06Y  $ 8LZTHTK $ 8ETZV'TY 88'0GZ'LEL $ O0VLLL'VLL $ STIEZ'EEl $ O0L'9SL'vE 66'6¥1L'9% 91°1.26'8y £0°0¥Z'669 £0°0vZ'669 seokojdws - saueles  Z0010)
Buturewsy uodg % ajeq HID HLV 8L/04 yuedg ¥LD Qe 1D aNZ 1D ISt gl/c wadg 817 Juadg 81/) Juadg 8L°LEDL JO sjusuzsnipy BLOZAD uondyoseq #102y
asuejegy o} yuadg |ejo)

81°LE0L 4O SY - 8LOZAD
yoday saumpuadx3g pund [eseusg

aaq 40 pieog Auno? ajqaigd

se suoneudorddy way sur

suoneudoaddy



Preble CBDD
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORTS — November 2018
Monthly Report

Revenues (Total CY2018 Budget $2,536,904) (172% collected):

LEVY — General Property - Our budget this year is $1,599,027 excluding the 1.9 mil additional that was
voted in November 2017, after the budget was completed and approved by the County Commissioners.
We received $1,872,732 in March and received our second deposit of $1,410,711 in August.
This is our share of the revenue collected from property owners in Preble County based on
levies successfully passed in prior years. It is paid twice a year, typically in March and in August.

LEVY - Rollback —Our budget this year is $230,951 and we received $0 in November.
This is our share of the revenue collected from property owners in Preble County based on
levies successfully passed in prior years

DODD SUBSIDIES - $0 in revenue was received in November. For 2018, we projected $212,082 in
subsidy revenue.
The Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities (DODD) pays Service and Support and 501
Subsidies that benefit adult services and adults receiving Case Management services; Tax
equity payments which were a part of a Medicaid re-design per House Bills 405 and 94 that
were passed in 2001 to aid tax poor counties.

TITLE XX — $2,465 in revenue was received in November. OQur budget this year for this line item is

$17,000.
This federal grant supports early intervention services for individuals in our program. We
receive this payment quarterly.

Title XIX — TARGETED CASE MANAGEMENT - We received $0 in revenue for the month of November.
For 2018, we budgeted $275,000 for this line item.
Medicaid reimburses us for the work performed by our Service & Support Administrator based
on case notes detailing service delivery.

Gifts and Donations— We have received $250 in miscellaneous revenue in November and budgeted
only $190 for this line item.

Other State Receipts — We've budgeted $30,000 in miscellaneous revenue from DODD. We collected
$1,500 in November.

LEVY - Trailer Tax Settlement — We have received a total of $0 in levy deposits for this line item this
month. Our budget this year is $1,998.
This is our share of the revenue collected from property owners in Preble County based on
levies successfully passed in prior years

ICF/DD Reimbursement — We received $0 in the month of November.
These are individuals with developmental disabilities who are employed at the workshop, but
who live in one of the group homes owned by Community Concepts.

WAIVER ADMINISTRATION -This year we budgeted $115,000 for this line item. We received $0 in
November.
The Ohio Department of Developmental Disability (DODD) pays Waiver Administration based
on time studies prepared by staff to help defray the cost of Administering I/O and Level One
waivers. We receive this payment quarterly.

HMG Part C — This year we budgeted $54,155 for HMG Part C and we received $8,955 in November.
This is revenue received as pass thru funds from the Preble County Health District to help fund
our Early Intervention Service Coordinator.

Refunds — We received $0 in refunds in November and budgeted $500 for the year.



Local Other Receipts — We have received a total of $0 for the month of November.



Expenditures (Target 91.7% - Total CY2018 Expenditures Budget $3,356,995):

PAYROLL - There were $63,573 in salaries posted in the month of November. We budgeted $699,240 for CY2018
based on projected CY2018 staffing needs.

PERS — The amount contributed to the PERS pension plans in the month of November is $11,241. Our budget for
the year is $142,810.

MEDICARE — Of the $10,139 in budgeted in Medicare benefits, we spent $885 this month.
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION - We budgeted at $14,473 for 2018. $0 were spent this month.

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION — There were $0 in payments made for Unemployment Compensation this
month.

HEALTH INSURANCE - Of the $313,469 in budgeted health care benefits, we spent $37,158 in health insurance
during the month of November. This includes a payment to the HRA.

DENTAL INSURANCE - Of the $14,849 in budgeted dental benefits, in November we spent $863.

SUPPLIES - In November, we spent a total of $237 of our annual budget of $12,000. Supply costs are composed
mostly of office supplies.

EQUIPMENT - Total equipment costs for this month were $0. We budgeted $7,500 for equipment purchases
throughout the year.

CONTRACT REPAIRS -We budgeted $5,000 for contract repairs this year and spent $0 in November.

CONTRACT SERVICES - In November, we spent a total of $8,064. Our 2018 annual projection for this line item
is $226,198. This line item pays for utilities and other contracted services.

RENTALS - We budgeted $51,965 for our 2018 rental payment for SSA and Administrative office space. A total of
$0 was distributed in November to comply with our rental agreement for 2018. Rental payments are made on a
quarterly basis.

ADVERTISING & PRINTING — We expended $0 from this line item in the month of November for misc. charges.
Our budgeted total is $1,000 for the year.

TRAVEL & EXPENSES - The $861 in travel costs for November were primarily for employee mileage
reimbursements and training / seminar registration costs. This year we budgeted $30,000 for this line item.

TRANSPORTATION — We totaled $0 in transportation costs this month. Our budget for the year is $5,000. We
use this line item to pay for repairs and materials for our transportation fleet.

OTHER EXPENSES - The $280,170 budgeted for this account, is used primarily for Administration Fees, dues and
memberships. We spent $95 in November.

GASOLINE - Our annual budget for fuel in 2018 is $2,000 and in November we spent $30 from this line item.

SPECIAL OLYMPICS - Adult — We added this line item in 2013 to account for the expenditures associated with
donations and other monies collected for Adult Special Olympics. We budgeted $0 for 2018.

SOYA-We added this line item in 2014 to account for the expenditures associated with donations and other monies
collected for SOYA. We budgeted $0 for 2018.

HOUSING — We added this line item in 2016 to account for the expenditures associated with houses, including
vacancies. We budgeted $47,900 in 2018 and expended $1,168 in November.

WAIVER MATCH - In 2017, waiver match was removed from the “Other Expenses” line and given its own line. We
budgeted $1,498,282 in Waiver Match for 2018, which includes an adjustment made by the commissioner due to
anticipated end of year 2017 funds, and expended $0 in November. Waiver Match is paid on a quarterly basis.



G6'989°€9€‘L $

61L°Z8L'ZSY'Y $

"SSIUBISIP YONS JNOGE PIUUOJUL J0U e oYM as0y) J0) peubisap jou ale sjustuele}s Uy asey; ‘AlBuIpIodoy

61'Z8LTSY'Y $ 6LZBLISV'Y $ 6LZBLZSKP $ ZL06L'C9S'Y $ 80°L91v9Ly $

€8'809'S€9°C $

18°LGE°CEBE $

69°G66'95€'C
69 06'9€G°
G6'LL2°€8L'C $

12101 [enuuy
pajabpng

LLBSLLLL'E

L0$9L°08E'

G6°L11'€8L'C $

8jeq 0} Jeap
lenjdy

87°€60°095

65'80L'8vT

2 LVBLL V2L LOPLB'GEY 05°Z5'659

- 6 0LLEL G9'LES'GET G2°0L0'88L°L

BO'L9L'YOLY § 61°Z8L°TSY'Yy $ ZLOBL'EISH § 80 L9L'PILY § £8'809'CE0't $

lapend uyiy
|enjoy

Jaquianag Jaquiaaop 1990300 Jsueny pig
lenjoy lemay lenjoy lenmoy
8L°0€°LL JO SV - 8L0ZAD

Juswajels moj4 yses - pung [eiauan)
aasgo 2iqa.id

OL'E8L LLY

chveovie

18°LGE'EEBE $

Japenp puz
lenjoy

69°0E¥ 02

66°0L0'0L0°C

S6°22L°€8L°C $

iapenp isi
lendy

6 wouy seypp Aew yomm (3 40 preog Aunod ejqeld eyl Jo siuswenbal SU} Yum 20uEPI0IOE U pejeseld el susLWale]s [BIouBUlY BSY |

8LET'L0

souejeg pun4 Buipug

sainypuadx3y

anusAay

asuejeg pund Buiuuibeg



“SONIBIBHIP LNS INOGE PSULIGILI 10X AIE DM ASAL) 10} POUDISOP JOU BIE SIBLIBIETS [PIXIRUL 8584 AIBUIIOIOY

“seidioupd Bupunonne pejdaooe Ajleiausd ok Kp ALW YoM (1] Jo A

2 e1ae1d Ao anim { peyusveid 1

[P1ouB 1y @1 |

_| 19818 %L'T6 10 ¥9'08€' 100}
(ze'ess'evs’t) $ %izin L0'9L°08E 'Y $ es's0L'8vz § $ PBOLL'EL § GU'LES'SEZ § SL0L0'88L°L § ZL'WEO'WIZ $ SSO0L0'0L0Z  $ 69106'9EST $ anuaady [ejoL
(00°005) e/u 00°00S = = < E 00005 - - saljeuly Bunoj - saidwik|Q [eweds  B61SZ0-001
% e/u - : = - E - . - sodwA|Q [eveds  00SSZ0-001
(T29z2) %LTLT 1292z’ = = - - L2'9Z2'L B 00°000'L sydieosy] JaUiQ [907  98YSZ0-0SY
- efu - - - - - - - - sy |6Y5Z0-0GY
: B/u - - - z ” - : = syeaked  prbz0-0Sy
(8E'TEE YY) %€°9806 8E'LEV'GY = = - LL'6SL'EL L2'6€5'Z 90°€eL'62 00°00S SPun@y  68YSZ0-0S
66'18€ %E'66 LO'ELL'ES 06'9€S'eL BL'6556'8 TLL8S'Y €P GLE'EL 0£'9G8'El 86'€00'CH 00°SSL'YS O Wed OWH  ZS¥rZ0-00v
08'ZE6°0E %T'EL 0Z'290'v8 - - % ¥9'8¥€'9Z ¥1°0L8'08 Zv'806'92 00'000°GLL uonenSIUIWPY JRARM  9E1Z0-001
(80°050'0%) e/u 80°050°08 % = - o = 80°060'05 . JuBWBSINGUIOY MN/4DI  $PLSLO-00F
2 efu - - - = ™ = = - uoijepiodsues | /qeH Aeq - XIX 8L 1ZLSL0-00F
(69°€1L?) %8'SET 9 LLLY L0 LZLL = 1oLz ¥6'250°) - 16'2€6'2 11'866°L usLaies xeL Jelell  SZooL0-00y
(zeLetT’s9n) %T°LS9 zE'LEL'LBL Z€'2£9°291 00 005" ZELEL'LOL 00°008°LE 00'005°L 007005t 00'000'0€ Sidisosy 8lels B0 98YSZ0-00v
(LooLz't) %S'89L 20°09%°L 00°062 00052 ‘ 85°851 6LS 00°000°L 00°064 suofeuoq pue sy £9¥Sz0-00y
x e/u . - - e - - - - juswede|de Xel ddl  £20010-00%
- e/ - * = - - - - - JuswsINguIRY SaINNN 21and  §10010-001
1L 126921 %8'ES 62'8L0gvL 05'9¢eL‘oL = 0S'9EL'9L 96'0L0°L6 06 €82'¢Z £6'985°2L1 00000522 juewabeue aseD - XIX 8L Z9€ELZ0-00F
L9°0€L9 %¥'09 £€°692°04 91'59v2 092 6op°2 = 0L'Z¥6'Z LL°G6EZ 92'69v'2 0000021 XX @il £9ELC0-00¥
0£'GLL %9'66 0L'90€'LL2 01'1982S = 0L 1L95'2s 26'917°2G 26'9L£'€S 9. 160'€S 00280212 siuswhed 4 2IRIS  266120-00%
. Eefu - - - - - - - - Auadold [euosiad sjqibuel | 20010-00%
(82°95€'8S) %E'STT 65'£0£'682 = - - SZTHLe'YYL VEEBY Pl - 18'1G6'062 A0eqi0Y -Ane  190Z10-00%
(92°9T+'v89'T) %E"S0T Ly vyr'E8Z'E $ = . = T8 LLLOLY'L $ - $ G9ZeL'Ti8L $ 12/Z0'66S'L $ “doud [eseuen-Are  1100L0-00F
BA|9D3Y O} aduejeg  PAAIDANY, I O) PAAIRIDY |RI0L H1D Hiv BLLL PAYSY 81/01 PAIRY H1D aye ¥10 aNZ ¥10 1Sk 8L0ZAD uondudseq  gyooy
suoneudosddy

8L°0€°L1 JO SY - 8LOZAD
yoday anuaaay pund [essuac)

aa jo paeog AQjuno) a[gaid



'SIPUOISSIUWOD Ag paacudde seinbiy uo paseq pejsnipe ueay @ARY SUOLESO([E YolBW IBAIBAA pelebpng

“SUBIBYIP YONS INOGE PLICIUL JOU B2 Oy SSOU) 10} PAUBISIP JOU S8 SjUBLISIESS [RIOURLY 555U ‘K[BUIPI0ISY

sajdiouyid Buiunoooe peydesde AlleIsust WOl LD ABL UoIUM (1(] 10 PROEG AIUNGT) a0l 34} o u B4} LM ul pejussaid ae [eloueuy asay |
FEETET %L'T6 LLGSLLLLT $ 100}
T6'SET'SYZ'L § %679 LU'6SLLLL'Z § 8b'€60°09S $ - $ ¥eLL'VZL $ LOVLE'SEY $ 0STSP'6S9 $ oresl'liy § 69°05r'0Zr $ 69°G66'9SE'E § - $ 69'G66'9SE’'E $ seanppuadx3 ejol
99'901°258 %S 0p 00'9L1'6LS 00'885'68¢ 3 00'885'68¢ 00'885'68Z = - 99282 LEV'L (00°000'29) 99'287'86V 'L YO JaABM  LLEELL
99'190'81 %6'98 VE'BEB'ET 9z'ISP'Z EL'89L°L €L'E8e L zEGIL'S vo'gTY's ZL'66L0L 00°006°LY 00°006°LYy Wwawsabeuely Buisnoy  92zEL 1
= Bfu - - = ¥ k- Y - - - YAOS 18GLZL
- e/ : - - - = - - = g soidwA|O (eads  885LEL
10°92r°L %L'8Z €6 €48 9626 00 0€ S6'29 25291 Lo SLL0L 00°000°2 000002 |ulloseD  0ES6)1
G1°0L0'69 %108 865182 98'G819¢ 0056 98'060'9¢ r0'8L6'6Y 16'VLL'96 86 082'G6 0002L°LvE 00°000°29 00°0.1°082 sasuadx3 JaulQ  1L5GLZL
- eju - - - - - - - - Sswawanaidw |eydes 099621
296.Z°L %l vL 8€'0CL'E 6LEL - 6LEL SLp6Z'T 0SLLLL ¥6°00€ 00°000'G 00°000°S uonepodsuesl  €8vELL
Ov'ELL'6L %EVE 09'98Z°0L 0£'920° 01°198 0Z'eoL’L 89'GZL'T ¥6'909'2 89226 00'000°0€ 00°000°0€ asuadx3 g 9ARIL  00SGEL
[4 4% %6°09 85'809 - = 0o0'0ZL v6 9€2 va'Lsz 00°000'L 00°000°L Buistueapy  0LG9LL
100062 %V'v6 66'¥90'61 vZLoz'zL ¢ vz'Loz'zL SZ1L0Z'gL GZ99Z'T) ST 96ETL 00'G96'LS 00'696'LS sesuadxy |ejusy  LEEelL
vEL09'VL %S'€6 99'065°L LT GSZIV'ZE LL'¥90'8 v8'LBEVT €5'8.G'ES 61'985'69 6E'€96'GS 00861922 00'861'922 SS0IMBG - JoeAUOD  00ZEL L
00°0SL'v %0°S 000%2 = * - - 00'0s2 = 00°000°S 00°000'S siedey - joRNUOD  HOZELL
00'sLe'L %0'E 00'sze 00'sze : 00'see = - - 00°006'L 00°005°L juswdinby  0p9ZZIL
g e ks = = = - - . z - S|eusielN  ZgLZll
61°699°9 %S vy L8'VEE'S 28'v59 6Y°LET €e’ Ly 0E'EEQ'T 0EVET'L 6EZL8 00'000°Z} 000002 sa|ddng  0LLzL
06°€6E'Y %¥ 0L 0L'SSv'0l 89°LZL°)L V8'E98 v8'c9g AN A R4 0656 09'2¥6'2 00'6V8'vL 00°6¥8'vL soueInsu| [euag 190901
vG'008°'0Y %168 91°'899°99Z 8L'OLEYS 60'85L°LE 6085L°LL €4182°CL YO vrLEL 16 626'99 0069F'ELE 00'69¥'CLE aoueInsu| yyeay 090901
00°000°L %00 E = ;- - - - - 00 000°L 00000°L wewholdwaun 050601
00°ELY VL %0 0 = - = £ = £ = 00'ELP VL 00 EL¥'VL "dwo) SIHUOM  OrOrOL
60°LL6'C %Z'GL 1671292 B6SVOP'L G9'G88 v6'8.9 L0°188°) ¥S'L9E'Z 12'806°L 00'6EL°0L 00'6EL'OL JeJPBN  QE0EOL
66'G22'Z¢ Y%v'LL LOVESOLL ¥6°L89'02 26 LV zZ0'9vb'6 L€ 928'9Z 89'2ep'ZE 80°285'0E oooL8erL 00'0L8°ZhL Sd3d 020Z0L
88'885'Sy L $ %Z6L GL'LS9'esS  $ 26'966'G0L  $ VS'ELG'E9 8e'cehzy 88'0GZ°LEL $ OLZLLLLL $ GTIZEEEL $ €00VT'669 €0°0rZ'669 soafojdw3 - selieles  zooloL
Bujureway adg % ajeq YLD HLiv 81/Z1 Juadg BL/4) uadg 81/0} yuadg LD aue Y10 aNZ H1D ISI 81°1LE°0L JO sjusunsnipy 8LOZAD uopduasag #3190y
asueeg 0} Juadg |10 se suonendoiddy wey| aur suonendoiddy

8L°0E°LL JO SV - 8LOZAD
yoday saunypuadxy puny jeisuag

aa jo pieog Quno) ajgaid



SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

This Software Maintenance Agreement ("Agreement") is made and effective this January 1, 2019
by and between Primary Solutions, an Ohio Corporation ("Developer") and Preble County Board
of DD ("Customer").

Developer will provide maintenance services for its software program marketed under the name
Infal (the "Software").

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth herein, Developer and
Customer agree as follows:

1. Restrictions.

Customer shall not modify, copy, duplicate, reproduce, license or sublicense the Software with
the exception of the Customers right to install the software on multiple computers within
Customers organization, or transfer or convey the Software or any right in the Software to
anyone else without the prior written consent of Developer. That Customer may make one copy
of the Software for backup or archival purposes.

Maintenance of the Software will be restricted to the following modules and limits, as defined by
the Software:

- Infal 1 Accounting (up to three copies)
- Infal Lite TimeCard
- Infal Auditor Interface

2. Fees.
In consideration for the maintenance of the Software for a period of one year, Customer agrees to
pay Developer the sum of Five Thousand Five Hundred and Ninety-Seven dollars (85,597.00).

In consideration for the on-going support of the Software, Customer agrees to pay Developer at a
rate of Zero dollars ($0) per hour for the first 4 hours of support, and rate of Ninety dollars ($90)
per hour for each hour thereafter. Custom software development will be billed at a rate of One-
Hundred Twenty-Five dollars ($§125) per hour. All hourly charges will be billed in fifteen (15)
minute increments. Support can and will include any consultation requested by Customer or
deemed reasonably necessary by Developer in connection with support for the Customer.
Customer will approve any such consultation prior to the commencement of the work. Hours
included in this Support will include travel time to the Customer's site. Customer will be
charged separately for reasonable charges for any overnight or extraordinary travel expenses
incurred in connection with support for the Customer. Installation of upgrades (including hours
spent and miles traveled) to the Software will be performed at no charge to the Customer.

3. Payment.
Payment of the maintenance fee and any other amount owed by Customer to Developer pursuant

to this Agreement shall be paid within thirty (30) days following invoice from Developer. In the
event any overdue amount owed by Customer is not paid following ten (10) days written notice
from Developer, then in addition to any other amount due, Developer may impose and Customer

Infal - Preble County Board of DD Page 1 of 3



SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

of whether Customer's claim is based on contract, tort, strict liability, product liability or
otherwise.

9. Naotice.

Any notice required by this Agreement or given in connection with it, shall be in writing and
shall be given to the appropriate party by personal delivery or by certified mail, postage prepaid,
or recognized overnight delivery services.

10. Governing Law.
This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the state of Ohio.

11. No Assignment.
Neither this Agreement nor any interest in this Agreement may be assigned by Customer without

the prior express written approval of Developer.

12. Final Agreement.
This Agreement terminates and supersedes all prior understandings or agreements on the subject
matter hereof. This Agreement may be modified only by a further writing that is duly executed

by both parties.

13. Severability.

If any term of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or
unenforceable, then this Agreement, including all of the remaining terms, will remain in full
force and effect as if such invalid or unenforceable term had never been included.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Developer and Customer have executed this Software Maintenance

Agreement on the day and year first above written.

Primary Solutions Preble County Board of DD

By@ %/ By: “,fi/l( \’” ebx(\\c)’@/(éé

P g o), By shuitz

Pnnted Name & Title

Infal - Preble County Board of DD Page 3 of 3



A Products

201 E. LEXINGTON ROAD + EATON OHIO ¢ (937) 456 -T141

M Creating Opportunities for a Lifetimel

October 30, 2018

Hollie Morgan
Preble County Board of DD
200 Eaton Lewisburg Rd.
Eaton, OH 45320
Re: 2019 Cleaning Services

Dear Hollie,

Thank you for the opportunity to discuss the potential of L&M Products, Inc. assisting with your
cleaning services. After you have had a chance to review our proposal, we will be happy to discuss it
with you to ensure that it fits your company’s needs.

Our commitment to quality; and to providing the best possible product and pricing, requires us
to provide you with a quote of $100 per week for the cleaning services that you have requested. This
quote will include the following:

1. Completing cleaning services listed on the attached breakdown.

2. L&M will be responsible for employee wages including all necessary coverage including
Worker’s Compensation.

3. L&M will maintain open communication with a chosen contact from the Board of
Developmental Disabilities.

4. Cleaning services will be conducted Mondays after operating hours (after 4PM) except on
federal holidays. In the event of a Monday holiday, cleaning services will be conducted on
the following Tuesdays excluding County Board meeting week.

5. L&M will use the attached schedule to clean the quoted areas of the Preble County Board
Offices

It is the goal of L&M Products to ultimately provide this service without staffing supports
beginning with ongoing training ultimately fading to a part time community employment position for
individuals with developmental disabilities.

Thank you for this opportunity to assist with your needs and we look forward to a successful
working relationship in the future.

Sincerely,

LEM Producty Inc.
Chriy Armstrong
Director of Operationy




Gamelime:

A 2|2 CORE company

Inclusive Whirl

Inclusive Whiri provides ease of access for
people of all abilities with its zero entry
design. The whirl surface platform is at
ground level with no need for ramps or
transfer mechanisms. Inciusive Whirl
features bench seating (at transfer height), a
large platform surface that exceeds the ADA
requirement for turn-around space and
handrails for users to grasp while spinning.

/)
7]
)

Features and Benefits:

® Zero entry universal design provides
easy access for all users

¢ Fully compliant with ADA/DQOJ
guidelines for accessibility

® Available in three color combinations:

Basic (#6262), Natural (#6263} and
Playful (#6264)

Model: 6262
Fall Height: 1'4"
Age Group: 5 o 12 Years

Limited Lifetime Warranty on uprights,
hardware and connections. Visit
gametime.com/warranty for full warranty
information

efoee it iesves {te




